
,~/',, 988 UNION SCHOOL NO. 2 - Before 1850 - East side of West 
Liberty Road, opposite terminus of Gibson Road, Gorsuch 
Mills vicinity. Old Brick village school set on a hill; 
found on both 1850 map and 1877 atlas. School 
commissioners acquired title in 1859 from Samuel and 
Belinda Meredith, but that deed makes no mention of an 
earlier school. Sold off to Cornelius Shaeffer in 
1933. Passed to R. Clifton Anderson in 1942, and in 
1975 to Arthur F. Wood, who assembled lot into proposed 

"Indian Meadows" subdivision. Converted into a 
dwelling. Gable roof, full-width front porch with shed 
roof; cinder-block chimney. Poor condition, 1978. 
Owner: Artwood Builders, Inc. 


